
Memorandum
Item 9a

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: September 21, 2022
SUBJECT: Personnel Report

It is the recommendation of the administration that the following personnel actions be approved:
New Hire:

Contracts:
Ronald Fairbanks, SEALS Teacher
Hollis Yenna, MS Science, addendum
Daniel Nelson, Maintenance Director
Melinda Bass, Business Manager
Maria Riedel, HS/PACE Counselor, addendum

Extra Duty Contracts:
Fatemh (Catherine) York, Senior Class Co-Advisor
Rachael Schuermyer, Senior Class Co-Advisor
April Hoy, Junior Class Co-Advisor
Ronald Fairbanks, Junior Class Co-Advisor
Jessica Hughes, Sophomore Class Co-Advisor
Shelby Beck-Andrews, Sophomore Class Co-Advisor
Nicole Nelson, Freshmen Class Co-Advisor
Deanna Claus, Freshmen Class Co-Advisor
Shelby Beck-Andrews, NHS Advisor
Rachael Scheumyer-Balcom, High School Music Advisor
Jessica Hughes, Academic Decathlon Advisor
Shannon Isaacs, High School VB Coach
Jennifer Creighton, HS Swimming Coach
Tina Steffen, HS Cross Country Coach
Tobias Frieb, Middle School Athletic Director
Tobias Frieb, First Grade Teacher Mentor
Tamara Cross, Battle of the Books Advisor

Resignations:
Donald Pierce, Bus Driver
Terminations:
Tammy Lewis, PACE Craig Admin Assistant

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the Personnel Report as presented.
Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.


